

Board Meeting

Date	Oct.10, 2023 4:03PM
Location	Red Smith PTO room
Board Members	Kris Hess - President Erika - Vice President Sara Davenport, treasurer Jena Schmeling, secretary/communications Ashley Hanold, parent-at-large, elementary Jody Felker , parent-at-large, middle Tina Smith, teacher representative
Attendees	Jena, Kris, Sara, Erika, Ashley, Kaylin, Jessica, Tina
Agenda	<p>Boy Scout BSA - chartered organization - looking for Red Smith PTO to charter their Boy Scouts.</p> <p>Approval Needed</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Vote - on hold• Waiting for info on filing taxes <p>Pura Vida Fundraiser</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• \$4 per bracelet (regular) / retail \$7• \$6 per bracelet (braided) / retail \$11• Customize 2-3 colors• Pre-buy 25 at a time and then sell at dance• 3-5 weeks for delivery• Erika making order form and small sheet for trunk or treat• Selling for \$8 strings• Order dates - Oct 23-Nov 3 <p>Credit Card Payment options - Sara</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• On hold until next month <p>Mr Auger's Proposal - donate up to \$500 to charity for raptor tickets - approval needed</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Vote \$300 - yes <p>How do we get PTO events on school calendar/website?</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Terri Ambrosius <p>PTO website - update pictures of new PTO members, meeting minutes, newsletter</p> <p>Trunk or Treat</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• 4:00-4:30 setup• October 26th 5:00-6:00pm• Outdoor Halloween movie starts at 6:00pm• Hot Chocolate(Kris Hess donated 9 large tins), cups(donated by starbucks), hot dogs, chips, popcorn(school is out - need to purchase) - Sara will look into it• need large gatorade coolers to premake hot chocolate -• How is the volunteer sign up looking?? 5 so far plus the 7th/8th FFA• Rachel will put together a Halloween playlist for trunk or treat• What else needs to be done? - vote on movie in Advisory or classes• Leave one lane open near Baywatch to drive thru• Email to Willie about making sure movie is set up/sound works -done• Email to Micah tables for concessions, plugs, popcorn machine, bags, etc - done• Email to DeMuth and Tolksdorf about alternate pick up for musical that night - CONFIRMED pick up will be on Fagerville <p>Staff Appreciation - \$1200 shirts?? Are we OK to get these ordered for staff - Willie will take care of design and ordering? Order 4 extra for PTO to wear to events - vote: yes</p> <p>Staff Luncheon Nov 9th - Scott's Subs</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Kris ordered 7 trays - same as last year

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Anyone available to pick up - will be paid for already - Sara will pick up • Sign Up Genius went out in PTO newsletter - chips, fruit, drinks, dessert <p>Staff Favorite things:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Website updated with new staff. • Separate staff amazon wish list (also a school wish list)
Financial Report	Budget - Sara
Principal Report	
Teacher Report	none
Parent Report	none
Scouts	
New Business	•
Newsletter Topics	•

Meeting Adjourned: 5:30 PM

Future Meetings: November 14th at 4pm

Location: PTO Room/Library